From: No-reply.av@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Sent: 27 June 2022 11:30

To: Planning Liaison; developerservices@anglianwater.co.uk

Cc: I &> b uckinghamishire.gov.uk

Subject: PLN-0149967 - 20/00510/APP - Land West Of Moreton Road And Castlemilk
Buckingham Buckinghamshire

Attachments: ufm3_ELETN_-_external_econsult_-_newn.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK
Please find attached Consultation for your comments

Note: Due to system maintenance the Planning Public and Consultee Access system for the Aylesbury Vale area only
will be unavailable to view or comment on planning applications for the following periods:

Friday 8th July, midnight until 19.00 pm.

Monday 11th July, midnight until Tuesday 12th Jjuly, 19.00pm.

Regards
Planning Support Services, Buckinghamshire Council [Shop Local]
DISCLAIMER FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of
Buckinghamshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must
be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in
error please notify the sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take
place in accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how
Buckinghamshire Council uses personal information please see the Council’s website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any responsibilities
for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before
opening any documents.




